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彼女の方が背が高いんですよ。 She's taller than him.

キャピタルホテルは、グランドホテルより高いです。 The Capital hotel is more expensive than the Grand Hotel.

アテネはローマよりも古いです。 Athens is older than Rome.

オレンジはバナナよりも高価ですか？ Are oranges more expensive than bananas?

バスに乗るよりもタクシーに乗る方が簡単です。 It's easier to take a taxi than to take the bus.

今日は元気ですか？ 

悪くはないです。昨日よりもいいです。
How are you today? 
Not bad. Better than yesterday.

そのレストランはいつもより混雑しています。 The restaurant is more crowded than usual.

私は彼よりも速く走ることができます。 I can run faster than him. 
I can run faster than he can.

あなたは私よりも優れた歌手です。 You are a better singer than me. 
You are a better singer than I am.

私は彼女より早く起きました。 I got up earlier than her. 
I got up earlier than she did.

あなたの靴はいくらでしたか？ 50ドルでしたか？ 

いいえ、それ以上でした。
How much did your shoes cost? Fifty dollars? 
No, more than that.

その映画はとても短かった。1時間未満だった。 The movie was very short ーless than an hour.

彼らは（彼らにとって）必要以上のお金を持っています。 They have more money than they need.

あなたは私より外出します。 You go out more than me.

Aの箱はBの箱より少し大きい。 Box A is a little bigger than box B.

箱Cは箱Dよりずっと大きい Box C is much bigger than box D

カナダはフランスよりもはるかに大きいです。 Canada is much bigger than France.

スーはジョシュより少し年上で、彼女は25歳で、彼は24歳です。 Sue is a little older than Josh-she's 25, and he's 24.

ホテルは予想以上に高かった。 The hotel was much more expensive than I expected.

あなたは私よりもはるかに多く外出します。 You go out much more than me.

EXERCISES（演習）:

リズはベンより年上です。 Liz is older than Ben.

ベンはリズよりも優れたスイマーです。 Ben is a better swimmer than Liz.

リズはベンより背が高い。 Liz is taller than Ben.

リズはベンよりも早く仕事を始めます。 Liz starts work earlier than Ben.

ベンはリズより一生懸命働きます。 Ben works harder than Liz.

ベンにはリズよりお金があります。 Ben has more money than Liz.

リズはベンよりも優れたドライバーです。 Liz is a better driver than Ben.

ベンはリズよりも忍耐強いです。 Ben is more patient than Liz.

ベンはリズよりも優れたダンサーです。 Ben is a better dancer than Liz.

リズはベンより頭が良いです。 Liz is more intelligent than Ben.

リズはベンよりスペイン語が上手です。 Liz speak Spanish better than Ben.

ベンはリズより映画を見に行きます。 Ben goes to the movies more than Liz.

彼はそれほど背が高くありません。 あなたは彼より背が高いです。 He isn't very tall. You're taller than him.

彼女はあまり年をとっていません。 あなたは彼女より年をとっています。 She isn't very old. You're older than she is.

私は一生懸命働きません。 あなたは私より一生懸命働きます。 I don't work very hard. You work harder than me.

彼はテレビをあまり見ません。あなたは彼よりもテレビをみます。 He doesn't watch TV very much. You watch TV more than he 
does.
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私は料理が上手ではありません。 あなたは私より料理が上手です。 I'm not a very good cook. You cook better than me.

私は多くの人を知りません。 あなたは私たちよりも多くの人々を知っています。 We don't know many people. You know more people than we do.

彼らにはあまりお金がありません。 あなたは彼らよりもお金を持っています。 They don't have much money. You have more money than they 
do.

私はとても速く走れます。 あなたは私よりも速く走ることができます。 I can run very fast. You can run faster than me.

彼女はここにあまり長くいません。 あなたは彼女よりも長くここにいます。 She hasn't been here very long. You have been here longer than 
she has.

彼らはあまり早く起きませんでした。 あなたは彼らよりも早く起きました。 They didn't get up very early. You got up earlier than they did.

彼はそれほど驚きませんでした。 あなたは彼よりも驚いていました。 He wasn't very surprised. You were more surprised than he was.

エマは18ヶ月です。ジョーは16ヶ月です。 

エマはジョーより少し年上です。
Emma is 18 months old. Joe is 16 months old. 
Emma is a little older than Joe.

ジャックの母親は52歳です。彼の父親は69歳です。 

ジャックの母親は父親よりも若いです。
Jack's mother is 52. His father is 69. 
Jack's mother is younger than his father.

私のカメラは150ドルです。 あなたのものは145ドルです。 

私のカメラはあなたのものよりも高価です。
My camera costs $150. Yours cost $145. 
My camera cost more than yours.

昨日、私は気分が悪かったです。 今日は大丈夫です。 

私は今日は昨日よりも気分がいいです。
Yesterday I felt terrible. Today I feel okay. 
I feel better today than I did yesterday.

今日の温度は摂氏12度です。 昨日は摂氏10度でした。 

今日は昨日よりも暖かいです。

Today temperatures 12°Cdegrees Celsius. Yesterday was 
10°Cdegrees Celsius. 
It's warmer today than it was yesterday.

サラは優秀なバレーボール選手です。 私はそんなに上手くないです。 

サラは私よりも優れたバレーボール選手です。　　　　　　　　　　　　　　　　　　　　　　　　　　　　　　　　　　　　　　　　　　　　　　　　　　　　　　　　　　　　　　　　　　　　　　　　　　　　　　　　　　　　　　　　　　　　　　　　　　　　　　　　　　　　　　　　　　　　　　　　　　　　　　　　　　　　　　　　　　　　　　　　　　　　　　　　　　　　　　　
Sarah is an excellent volleyball player. I'm not very good. 
Sarah is a better volleyball player than me.
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